

Am. Enact 3/18 Be Pass 4/3 (71030)

HOUSE FILE 419  
BY COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION

MAR 7 1991

Place On Calendar

(SUCCESSOR TO HSB 165)

Passed House, Date 3/13/91 (p. 627) Passed Senate, Date 4/12/91 (p. 1257)  
Vote: Ayes 92 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 42 Nays 0  
Approved April 29, 1991 (p. 1905)

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to school bus traffic violations and making a  
2 penalty applicable.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23

HF 419

1 Section 1. Section 321.372, subsection 3, Code 1991, is  
2 amended to read as follows:

3 3. The driver of any a vehicle, including the driver of a  
4 vehicle operating on a private road or driveway, when meeting  
5 a school bus ~~on-which-the~~ with flashing amber warning lamps  
6 ~~are-flashing~~ shall reduce the vehicle's speed of ~~said-vehicle~~  
7 to not more than twenty miles per hour, and shall bring said  
8 the vehicle to a complete stop when the school bus stops and  
9 the stop signal arm is extended ~~and-said.~~ The vehicle shall  
10 remain stopped until the stop signal arm is retracted after  
11 which time the driver may proceed with due caution.

12 The driver of any a vehicle, including the driver of a  
13 vehicle operating on a private road or driveway, overtaking a  
14 school bus shall not pass a school bus when red or amber  
15 warning signal lights are flashing and. The driver shall  
16 bring ~~said~~ the vehicle to a complete stop ~~not~~ no closer than  
17 fifteen feet ~~of~~ from the school bus when it is stopped and the  
18 stop arm is extended, and the vehicle shall remain stopped  
19 until the stop arm is retracted and the school bus resumes  
20 motion, ~~or-until-signaled-by-the-driver-to-proceed.~~

21 EXPLANATION

22 This bill makes certain school bus traffic violations  
23 applicable to drivers of motor vehicles who are operating on a  
24 private road or driveway. A violator is subject to a  
25 scheduled violation fine of \$25, in addition to court costs  
26 and the criminal penalty surcharge.

27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35

HSB 165

TRANSPORTATION

HOUSE FILE 419

BY (PROPOSED COMMITTEE ON  
TRANSPORTATION BILL BY  
CHAIRPERSON KOENIGS)

Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_ Passed Senate, Date \_\_\_\_\_  
Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_ Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_  
Approved \_\_\_\_\_

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to school bus traffic violations on private roads  
2 or driveways and making a penalty applicable.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23

1 Section 1. Section 321.372, subsection 3, Code 1991, is  
2 amended to read as follows:

3 3. The driver of any a vehicle, including the driver of a  
4 vehicle operating on a private road or driveway, when meeting  
5 a school bus ~~on-which-the~~ with flashing amber warning lamps  
6 ~~are-flashing~~ shall reduce the vehicle's speed ~~of-said-vehicle~~  
7 to not more than twenty miles per hour, and shall bring said  
8 the vehicle to a complete stop when the school bus stops and  
9 the stop signal arm is extended ~~and-said.~~ The vehicle shall  
10 remain stopped until the stop signal arm is retracted after  
11 which time the driver may proceed with due caution.

12 The driver of any a vehicle, including the driver of a  
13 vehicle operating on a private road or driveway, overtaking a  
14 school bus shall not pass a school bus when red or amber  
15 warning signal lights are flashing ~~and.~~ The driver shall  
16 bring ~~said~~ the vehicle to a complete stop ~~not no~~ closer than  
17 within fifteen feet of the school bus when it is stopped and  
18 the stop arm is extended, and the vehicle shall remain stopped  
19 until the stop arm is retracted and the school bus resumes  
20 motion, or until signaled by the driver to proceed.

21 EXPLANATION

22 This bill makes certain school bus traffic violations  
23 applicable to drivers of motor vehicles who are operating on a  
24 private road or driveway. A violator is subject to a  
25 scheduled violation fine of \$25, in addition to court costs  
26 and the criminal penalty surcharge.

27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35

until the stop arm is retracted and the school bus resumes motion, ~~or until signaled by the driver to proceed.~~

HOUSE FILE 419

AN ACT

RELATING TO SCHOOL BUS TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS AND MAKING A PENALTY APPLICABLE.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 321.372, subsection 3, Code 1991, is amended to read as follows:

3. The driver of any a vehicle, including the driver of a vehicle operating on a private road or driveway, when meeting a school bus ~~on which the~~ with flashing amber warning lamps ~~are flashing~~ shall reduce the vehicle's speed of ~~said vehicle~~ to not more than twenty miles per hour, and shall bring said the vehicle to a complete stop when the school bus stops and the stop signal arm is extended ~~and said~~. The vehicle shall remain stopped until the stop signal arm is retracted after which time the driver may proceed with due caution.

The driver of any a vehicle, including the driver of a vehicle operating on a private road or driveway, overtaking a school bus shall not pass a school bus when red or amber warning signal lights are flashing and. The driver shall bring said the vehicle to a complete stop not no closer than fifteen feet of from the school bus when it is stopped and the stop arm is extended, and the vehicle shall remain stopped

.....  
ROBERT C. ARNOULD  
Speaker of the House

.....  
JOE J. WELSH  
President of the Senate

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the House and is known as House File 419, Seventy-fourth General Assembly.

.....  
JOSEPH O'HERN  
Chief Clerk of the House

Approved April 29, 1991

.....  
TERRY E. BRANSTAD  
Governor

HF 419